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From: Carolyn Kirlin

To: Trujillo, Esteban, NMDOT
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IIL Rule
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:26:27 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good Afternoon!

| thumbed through the revision that you sent out —and | do have a couple of questions. Just
wondering...

On 18.20.11.8 — on letter E —the rule was not completed, it dropped off. Here is what we had put
on the others:

E. Approval and Completeness check. When the bureau receives an application for approval of a device, the

bureau shall check the application for completeness.

(1) If the application is incomplete, the bureau shall contact the applicant for additional information within
fifteen (15) days of receipt. The applicant shall then have thirty (30) days from the date of contact to
complete the application. If the applicant fails to complete the application within the thirty (30) days, the
applicant’s file shall be closed and the application shall be returned to the applicant._

Then on 18.20.11.10 — Responsibilities of Manufacturers — | noticed that on letter D, the word
service was left out (install, service and remove ignition interlock devices)
Then P. Q, and R were not on there — were these not approved by the attorney?

P.  The manufacturer carries the responsibility of the actions and oversight of the service center with

which it contracts along with the service center employees to ensure compliance with the requirements and this rule
(18.20.11 NMAC).

Q. Manufacturer’s report. The manufacturer shall submit electronically to the bureau a report for each
of the service centers contracted with the manufacturer on a form provided by the bureau. The
manufacturer’s reports shall be due to the bureau fifteen (15) days prior to the end of the month for the
prior month’s activity, and shall include non-indigent and indigent activity for services that constitute
installation, monitor/lease, removal or a vehicle switch.

R. Fee schedules. The manufacturer shall submit a fee schedule to the bureau, with no more than one
change per quarter, to include the effective date, manufacturer’s name, service center name, address and
costs a driver will pay for each device approved for the:

(1) installation of the device;

(2) leasing of the device;

(3) scheduled service visit;

(4) violation service visit;

(5) removal of the device; and

(6) vehicle switch
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